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CIVIL DIVISIOR

(ATHLEEN JENNINGS DEPARTHENT OF JUSTICE
ATTORNEY GENERAL WIEMINGTONM, DELAWARE 19801 DIVISION CIVIL RIGHTS & PUBLIC TRUST
June 24, 2025
VIA EMAIL
Kristina Kelly

Kmkelly6466@@email, com

Ee: FOIA Request

Dear Ms. Kelly:
This letter acknowledges receipt of your request:

1 am requesting any and all communications electronic or otherwise
from May 27th, 2025 till Jupe 3th, 2025 from DOJ, Kathleen
Jennings or any other State agents to the Wilmington Police
Department and/or the Carney administration that include the names
Kristina Keily and/or Keandra McDole and/or in reference to the
ACLU townhall held June 3rd, 2025.

To the extent the DOJ might have these records they would be attorney-client privileged
communications, attorney work product materials, or records pertaining to pending or potential
litigation that are not “public records” within the meaning of Delaware’s Freedom of Information
Act, 29 Del. €. §§ 10001-10008. Any stich records are considered exempt from FOIA as records
specifically exempted from public disclosure by statute or common Jaw” pursuant to 29 Del. C. §
10002(0)6), “records pertaining to pending or potential litigation™ pursuant to 29 Del C. §
10002(a)(9), “investigatory files compiled for civil or criminal law-enforcement purposes”
pursuant to 29 Del. C. § 10002(0)(3) or “criminal files and criminal records, the disclosure of
which wotld constitute an invasion of personal privacy” pursuant to 29 Del. C. § 10002{0)(4).

The DOT has fully evaluated this matter, and this response is deemed a final determination
of your records request by the Chief Deputy Attorney General or his designee. Your adininistrative
remedy to petition the Chiel’ Deputy Attorney General pursuant to 29 Del €. § 10005(b) is
therefore exhausted as of the date on this letter. As time limitations apply, you may wish fo review
your rights and obligations under the Delaware Freedom of Information Act statute at 29 Del C.

§§ 10001 - 10008 and other relevant authority promptly with your legal counsel, if you have
chosen to retain counsel.

This request is now considered closed.
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Very truly yours,
Js/ Raren A. Truilt

Karen A, Truitt
FOIA Coordinator
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